4/18/2008 12:17 PM
Office of Commission Clerk Official Filing

Ruth Nettles

From: Costello, Jeanne [JCostello@CarltonFields.com}

Sent: Friday, April 18, 2008 11:51 AM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: jbrew@bbrslaw.com; burgess.steve@leg.state.fl.us; Katherine Fleming;

charles.gauthier@dca.state.fl.us; alex.glenn@pgnmail.com; Mike.Halpin@dep.state.fl.us;
Ljacobs50@comcast.net; paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com; KSTorain@potashcorp.com; Walls, J.
Michael; Triplett, Dianne; john.burnett@pgnmail.com

Subject: Filing Docket 080148

Attachments: PEF Notice of Filing Verfied Affidavit.pdf

&

PEF Notice of
Yiling Verfied A..
Docket No. 080148 In re: Petition for Determination of Need for Levy Units 1 and

2 Nuclear Power Plants
This electronic filing is made by:

Dianne M. Triplett

Carlton Fields, P.A.

4221 W. Boy Scout Blvd., Ste 1000
Tampa, FL 33607
dtriplett@carltonfields.com

On behalf of Progress Energy Florida

Consisting of 5 pages

The attached document for filing is PEF's Notice of Filing Verified Affidavit in Support
of PEF's Second Request for Confidential Classification.

Jeanne Costello

Legal Administrative Assistant

James Michael Walls / Dianne M. Triplett and Blaise N. Huhta Carlton Fields
4221 W. Boy Scout Blvd., Ste. 1000

Tampa, FL 33607

Email: jcostello@carltonfields.com

Direct Dial: (813) 229-4917

Fax: (813) 229-4133

www.carltonfields.com
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In Re: Petition for Determination of
Need for Levy Units 1 and 2 Nuclear

)

) Docket No: 080148-El
Power Plants. )

)

Submitted for Filing: April 18, 2008

NOTICE OF FILING VERIFIED AFFIDAVIT IN SUPPORT OF
PEF'S SECOND REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION

Progress Energy Florida, Inc. hereby gives notice of filing the verified affidavit of Sasha

Weintraub in support of its Second Request for Confidential Classification .

Respectfully submitted,

m\{«@

R. Alexander Glenn Fartfes Michael Walls

Deputy General Counsel Florida Bar No. 0706242

PROGRESS ENERGY SERVICE Dianne M. Triplett
COMPANY, LLC Florida Bar No. 0872431

Post Office Box 14042 CARLTON FIELDS, P.A.

St. Petersburg, FL 33733-4042 Post Office Box 3239

Telephone:  (727) 820-5587 Tampa, FL 33601-3239

Facsimile: (727) 820-5519 Telephone:  (813) 223-7000

Facsimile: (813) 229-4133

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I HEREBY CERTIFY a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been furnished to
counsel and parties of record as indicated on the attached service list via U.S. Mail this H_ day

of April, 2008.

AL %%@L

= Attorney
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Mr. Paul Lewis, Jr.

Progress Energy Florida, Inc.

106 East College Avenue, Ste. 800
Tallahassee, FL 32301-7740
Phone: (850) 222-8738

Facsimile: (850) 222-9768

Email; paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com

Stephen C. Burgess

Associate Counsel

Office of Public Counsel

c/o The Florida Legislature

111 West Madison Street

Room 812

Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400
Phone: (850) 488-9330

Email: burgess.steve@ley.state. fl.us

Michael P. Halpin

Siting Coordination Office

2600 Blairstone Road, MS 48
Tallahassee, FL 32301

Phone: (850) 245-8002

Facsimile: (850) 245-8003

Email; Mike.Halpin@dcp.state.fl.us

E. Leon Jacobs, Jr.

Williams & Jacobs, LLC

1720 S. Gadsden St. MS 14
Suite 201

Tallahassce, FL 32301

Phone: (850) 222-1246

Fax: (850) 599-9079

Email: Ljacobs50@comcast.net

13001884.1

Katherine Fleming

Staff Attorney

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd
Tallahassee 32399

Phone: (850)413-6218

Facsimile: (850)413-6184

Email: keflemin@psc.state.fl.us

Charles Gauthier

Division of Community Planning

2555 Shumard Oak Blvd.

Tallahassee, FL 32399-2100

Phone: (850) 487-4545

Facsimile: (850) 488-3309

Email: charles.cauthier@dca.state.fl.us

James W. Brew
Brickfield Burchette Ritts & Stone, PC
1025 Thomas Jefferson St NW
8th FL West Tower
Washington, DC 20007-5201
Phone: (202) 342-0800
Fax: (202) 342-0807
Email: jbrew({@bbrslaw.com
-and-
Karin S. Torain
PCS Administration (USA), Inc.
Suite 400
Skokie Blvd.
Northbrook, IL 60062
Phone: (847) 849-4291
Email: KSTorain@@potashcorp.com




BEFORE TIE FI.LORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

Inre:  Petition for determination of need
for Levy Units | and 2 nuclear power plants, Docket No. 080148-L]
by Progress Energy Florida, Inc.
Submitted for Filing:  Apnl 17, 2008

AFFIDAVIT OF ALEXANDER (SASHA) WEINTRAUB IN SUPPORT OF PROGRESS
ENERGY FLORIDA’S REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION

REGARDING STAFF’S FIRST REQUEST FOR PRODUCTION OF DOCUMENTS

STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA

COUNTY OF WAKE

BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority duly authorized to administer oaths, pcrsonally
appcarcd Sasha Weintraub, who being first duly swom, on oath deposes and says that:

1. My namec is Sasha Weintraub. | am ovcr the age of 18 years old and 1 have been
authorized by Progress Encrgy Florida (hereinafler “PEF” or the “Company™) to givc this
affidavit in the above-styled procceding on PEF’s behalf and in support of PEF’s Request for
Confidential Classification. The facts attested to in my affidavit are bascd upon my personal
knowledge.

2. 1 am the Vice President of Regulated Fuels Department. This departiment is
responsible for the procurement of coal, natural gas, and fucel oil for PEF and Progress Energy
Carolinas (“PEC”) systems.

3. As the Vice President of Regulated Fuels Departiment, | am responsible for,
among other things, the procurement of coal, natural gas, and fucl oil for PEF and PEC. | am

also responsible for the Company’s coal, natural gas, and fucl oil price forecasts used for
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resource planning purposcs and in connection with the Company’s Ten Year Site Plan filing cach
year.

4. PEF is secking confidential classification for portions of its responses to the
Staffs First Request for Production (Nos. 1-3), specifically portions of the responses to request
1. A detailed description of the confidential information at issue is contained in confidential
Exhibit A to PEF’s Second Request for Confidential Classification and is outlined in PEF’s
Justification Matrix that is attached to PEF’s Sccond Request for Confidential Classification as
Exhibit C. PEF is requesting confidential classification of this portion of the response, because it
contains confidential information regarding contracts between PEF and outside vendors who
provide fuel forecasting data, the disclosure of which would compromisc PEF’s competitive
business interests.

5. Staff’s Request for Production number | calls for documents regarding coal, oil,
and natural gas forccasting data and market information, which PEF purchases from third party
cntitics. The terms of the contracts under which PEF purchases these fucl forccasts requires PEF
to maintain the information contained in these reports as confidential. Disclosure of this
information would violate the terms of those confidentiality agreements. [n addition, il PEF
disclosed this confidential forecasting data, the third partics that sell this data may be unwilling
in the future to offer such information to PEF, which could adversely affect PEF’s competitive
business interests in buying fuel.

6. Upon receipt of this confidential information, and with its own confidential
information, strict procedures are established and followed to maintain the confidentiality of the
terms of the documents and information provided, including restricting access to those persons

who necd the information to assist thc Company, and restricting the number of, and access to the
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information and contracts. At no time since receiving the contracts and information in question
has the Company publicly disclosed that information or contracts. The Company has treated and
continues to treat the information and contracts at issuc as confidential.

7. This concludes my affidavit.

Further affiant sayeth not.

Dated the \fB( day of April, 2008.

(Signuture) N

Alexander (Sasha) Weintraub
Vice President

Regulated Fuels Department
410 S. Wilmington Street
Raleigh, NC 27601

THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT was sworn to and subscribed before me this L/fday
of April, 2008 by Sasha Weintraub. He is personally known to me, or has produced his

nla driver's license, or his n\o- as identification.
AN
) ‘fbv*duu\ 7Y\Q;.)u/»\/u
{Stgnalure)

Wenduy M. Dunn

(Printed Name) \

(AFFIX NOTARIAL SEAL) NOTARY PUBLIC, STATE OF N O

((,‘onnﬂssiun iixp\rutinn'l)ulc)

Nnia

(Serial Number, [ Any)

I Y
1t

12957667.1 DOC {‘j}u‘[ Nl MOrQ -0
03082 #FR188
FPSC-COMMISSION CLERN



